Dear Jim,  Happers/Fex ets /v
Twe bevks in & badly demaged package in teday's mial.

Faatuaric 1/24, send uuinsured beck mail, or siswslewalovs ot Au the 13th, when we
talked, either., Ss while m® may met like my lotter of the 26th, he did all be ceuld
te satiocs asd jJustify 1t/

1 have checked. The publicatien date was 1/26/77. They did, delibaratly, stall
past that time,

What this suggests is as 1 have already sugzested, they haid cleser cestact with
Playsey than they sdmitted amd knew I sight have sought sa Lnjunction.

I so¢ 2o reusen for »s to change my life and work new that they have publizh:d,
They senkt manufactured beeks. They did ast call me back watil they had muauluctured
bosks. They knew bofere thnoy had manufactured, frem the day I received the beuad proefs.
Tuey wads changes in ties beuni preefs prisr te ssnufacture. Tils mesns they ceuld have
uade ether changes. ‘nskead thay reduffed all ay different effers at a time vhen they
geuld have ssde changes that redused or eliminsted the danege te me and proecocied te
49 this desage. To us this mssns intent. Vith thia their Lutent and with the damage nev
an scosuplishad faot I see me ressom te take time at this peint te do what they nev
that it 43 teo late want,

Ithhhtcmhvitbnnxtmkthmohuemforﬂmltoumttm
showld Mave dene prier te publication emcs they wera pat sa setioce, lourm for themselves
ani thoa sake ne an offer. The altermstive, Ximy their clear intemt eliminuting ethers
of which X oun think, is suit, .

I have net taken tise te leck at the beck, *“4) sheved me ons thing that I deliwve
gives Jimay a geed omse againet them - and this sfdsr 1 warmed thes mere tham enoe. I
have ne Laterest in kaving Jimny sud thom er sugzesting 4t to kim anid de net intend te
Wt I do seo the pessidilities of what they Rave adied o what was dene ia Playwy.

Se * have these twe besks. I tidak it wauld be & gesd iden %o bave others ge ever
‘hom imdependently. Dave and Heward im parthcular. If yeu agree I think that instead of
mailing these 1t wonli be cheapsr te puy them te get coples. Thay will prebuhly waat
then anyway, We'll need ceples, tos.

If there is a recevery I will allecate 4t te mem-—parsenal uses - the archive,
the FOIA canes er bath,

If I can gether anytuing frea cenversations with Fex they will vlainm fair use.

is and dectiine I think will e impertant, Dectrine gotka te mera than mxf
sycephancy, which . Wepa ethers will find as ebviews snd disguntismg as I did, It alae
gots te what you referred te as atruight dusimess law. lere I balieve sx fuportant
cesglderatien is repressutatien. Playbey represented thls as its evn eriginal weork, its
investigation, It was met presented as a review, I believe that use of mere, usc of mere
snd wanked 1a origin, gees farthur than fair use com cover. I suggest their owa cepy-

right netica in the beck cam serve as a standard en thia.
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